1000 WATTS 1370 KILOCYCLES

Radie Station Jesup, Georngia
ALTAMAHA BROADCASTING CO. W. GLENN THOMAS, Owner
p. 0. BOX 147 PHONE - DIAL 2444

August 31, 1949

Mr. Kermlt Geary
Re Fe Do # 2 ;
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir:

This 1s to verify your DX dated Julg 1, 1849
of our equipment check the morning of July 1, 1949,

As far as our records show your report is correct
in its entiretye.

Please accept my slncere apologies for not
replying to your report at an earlier date.

WBGR 1n Jesup, Georgle went on the alr for
program test July 12, 1949 and due to belng short
of personnel In the englneering department 1t has
been impossible for me to give you a reply at an
sarller date.

Thanking you so much for your cooperation and
patience, I remain,

Thankfully yours,

Delmas A. Nichols
Chief Engineer

SERVING THE RICH TIMBER, TOBACCO, TOURIST AND LIVESTOCK BELT OF GEORGIA’S COASTAL PLAINS



